TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

## Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Lahainaluna High School 2025-2026 registration starts today to this Friday the 22nd. Underclassmen will be registering through their English Classes. The course catalog can be found at our school website under registration and records, next year school year 25-26. Be mindful of your choices, no changes. Mahalo!

**Sign up online now for Project Grad for the low price of only \$30.** Scan the QR code to fill out the application and make payment. This discounted price of admission into Grad is only \$30 through November 30th . After that, the price jumps up to \$60 and will go up as high as \$200 on the night of graduation. Space is based on availability, so we encourage all seniors to get their applications ASAP.

Have you guys heard about a new product at the Da Luna store? Lahainaluna sweatpants have finally arrived at Da Luna store, perfect for wintertime or casual wear. Lahainaluna hoodies are also here and are a perfect match with the Lahainaluna sweatpants. Come check out Da Luna store during recess, lunch or anytime from 8am - 1pm for more merchandise.

**SAVE THE DATE:** The Lahainaluna High School Senior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 6th to Sunday, December 8th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2025 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or https://bit.ly/srpromstore Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

**SAVE THE DATE Part 2:** The Lahainaluna High School Junior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 13th to Sunday, December 15th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2026 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or <u>HTTPS://BIT.LY/JRPROMSTORE</u> Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

**Feeling creative?** Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is next month. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Accepting Imperfection". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the SAC office by no later than 2pm on Friday, December 13th or emailed to LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com.

Aloha Class of 2025, A friendly reminder that our staff is requesting a senior quote and baby picture. Please complete the following survey by the deadline. We have a month! If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass. Deadline: Monday, December 2, 2024 at 11:59 pm.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Attention Surfers! There will be a pre-season team meeting in Mr. Niko's room at Lunch on Monday, December 9th. Bring your lunch with you as we prepare for the upcoming season!

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Breadstick, Marinara Sauce, Fruit. Lunch: Shoyu Hot Dog with Brown Rice, Whole Grain Roll or Hot Dog with Bun, Tater Tots or Corn, Baby Carrots, Fresh Fruit.